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Pennsplvania General Agsembly

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
HARRISBURG

Pennsylvania Legislative Black Caucus

MEMORANDUM
TO: All Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Ronald G. Waters

SUBJECT:  Request for Co-Sponsorship

DATE: January 10, 2011

I plan to introduce a resolution condemning the incident that occurred on Saturday, fanuary 8,
2011 in Tucson, Arizona at a “Congress on Your Corner” event held by Congresswoman
Gabrielle Giffords, who represents the 8" Congressional district of Arizona. 6 were killed and
13 were wounded during this horrific attack. Congresswoman Giffords is among those
wounded.

This resolution seeks to offer support for the victims and their families of this tragedy, while
simultaneously urging public servants and members of the community to emphasize our
commonalities rather than our differences. It is imperative that the safety of public officials and
their staffs be increased to prevent another incident of this magnitude from occurring again.

If you would like to join me in co-sponsoring this resolution, please contact Danielle Bowers at

(717) 772-6955 or dbowers(@pahouse.net.



